
Andrew Galpin 
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From: Bob Sharples < 

Sent: 
To: Community Infrastructure Levy 
Subject: REVISED WEST DORSET REGULATION 123 LIST - CONSULTATION February 2018 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Good morning, 

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the revised 123 list. I have reviewechhe list and welcome the inclusion of 
sport on the 123 list. 

The only comment I would add is I would suggest apart from providing new facilities and pitches, a maintenance 
sum should be included for up to 20 years to ensure that the facilities/pitches are not a burden on local authority 
resources. 
Kind regards 
Bob 

Bob Sharples MRTPI RIBA 
Principal Planning Manager - South Hub 
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